

# Shea Kinney

## Resume

### Commitment to the Club

My family and I have been members of the Club for ten years. I have served on the Board of Governors since 2019. During my three year term, I have served as Secretary of the Executive Committee, as Chair of the Racquets (2017-present), Waterfront and Camp Committees and as a member of the Herring River, Food & Beverage, Hiring, Marketing/Technology and Member Committees.

My four children--Jack (19), Grace (18), Patrick (17) and Margaret (15) -- spent their early summers participating in the Kid's Camp. Currently, Jack is employed at the Waterfront and Pro Shop, Grace is a camp counselor and Patrick works golf course maintenance. All of my children enjoy spending their free time at the Club playing golf, tennis and pickle ball. My husband John plays golf and pickle ball on the weekends. I feel strongly about recruiting new members, emphasizing the Club as a unique multi-sport venue, continuing to upgrade the facilities and services, continuing to grow our racquets program with all levels of play, as well as developing a new generation of golfers, tennis players, and sailors.

### Education

Mount Holyoke College, B.A., Magna Cum Laude 1996  
University of Connecticut School of Law, J.D., With Honors 1999

### Work Experience

Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. - Litigation Associate 1998-2002  
Kenny, O'Keefe & Usseglio, LLC - Litigation Associate 2002-2004

### Volunteer Positions

President, Whiting Lane Elementary School PTO (2008-2010)  
Board of Directors, Member and Chair of Fundraising Committee (2011-2012)  
Bristol Visiting Nurse Association  
Math tutor, Grace Academy Hartford (2012-2013), King Phillip Middle School (2014-present) - Grade 6 math tutor  
Head Softball Coach, West Hartford Girls' Softball, Majors Division (2016-2020)  
Auction Chair, The Power of Grace (2012-present)  
Co-Chair of The Power of Grace Committee (2019), leading a record breaking \$415,000 gross revenue cocktail reception raising funds for a tuition free middle school for underserved girls in Hartford, CT

### Other

4.0 USTA women's tennis team member, FVRC, Simsbury, CT  
Rider for 12 years in the Pan Mass Challenge to raise money for cancer research